

From: [Eads, Cristina, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Broom, Jeffrey"; "Baker, Larry"](#)
Cc: [Mike EMNRD Bratcher \(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us\)](#); [Victoria EMNRD Venegas \(Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us\)](#); [Robert EMNRD Hamlet \(Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us\)](#)
Subject: NDHR1917936822 BUGLER #001 TANK BATTERY @ 30-025-34506
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:14:00 PM
Attachments: [\(C-141 Final\) nDHR1917936822.pdf](#)
[image002.png](#)

Jeff,

The OCD has approved the Final C-141 for incident # nDHR1917936822. No further action is required at this time and the signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #.

The previous determination has been reversed. Sorry for any confusion this may have caused.

Thank you,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

505.670-5601

email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us



OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.